



## ORDINANCE NO. 2023 - 11

### AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 53.07 TO CHAPTER 53 OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CLAREMORE, OKLAHOMA, REGARDING WATER TAPS AND CHARGES

**WHEREAS**, the City of Claremore, pursuant to the powers delegated to it by the Oklahoma Constitution, Oklahoma Statutes, and as a Charter City, has the authority to amend section 53.07 to Chapter 53 of the City Ordinances all regarding water taps and charges; and

**THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED** by the Council of the City of Claremore, Oklahoma, that:

**Section 1.**                    **Amendment.** That City of Claremore Code, Title V, Chapter 53, Section 53.07 shall be amended to read as follows (all deletions are struck through and insertions underlined):

#### **§ 53.07 WATER TAPS AND CHARGES.**

(A) (1) The city, through the Water Department, shall charge ~~the following~~ fees for the ~~following size~~ any water taps: as set out on the water tap schedule adopted by the City Council for all water taps under 2 inches.

-

3/4	\$650
1	\$770
1-1/2	\$1,250
2	\$1,600

-

(2) All water taps ~~greater than~~ two inches and greater will be charged ~~for~~ based on the cost of material plus labor and equipment costs and any other costs necessary and incidental thereto.

(3) Such fees shall be paid at least two days in advance prior to the tap being made.

(B) (1) The city, through the Water Department, shall charge ~~the following~~ fees for the ~~following size~~ any water meter relocation, if and when requested by the property owner; as set out on the water meter relocation schedule adopted by the City Council.

-

3/4 meter relocate	\$650
1 meter relocate	\$770
1-1/2 meter relocate	\$1,250
2 meter relocate	\$1,600

-

(2) Such fees shall be paid at least two days in advance prior to the meter relocation being made.

(C) (1) Upon a customer request therefor, the city through the Water Department shall charge the following fees for the following size any water connections to water taps, which connections shall be for outdoor watering purposes and shall not be tied into the sanitary sewer system:

3/4 water connection	\$650
1 water connection	\$770
1 1/2 water connection	\$1,250
2 water connection	\$1,600

(2) All water connections ~~greater than~~ two inches and greater will be charged ~~for~~ based on the cost of material plus labor and equipment costs and any other costs necessary and incidental thereto.

(3) Such fees shall be paid at least two days in advance prior to the water connection being made.

**Section 2:** The City Clerk is hereby ordered and directed to cause this Ordinance to be published as required by law.

**Section 3:** Emergency Clause. An emergency is hereby declared to exist where by it is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City of Claremore, Oklahoma, that this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately from and after its passage, approval and adoption.

**PASSED AND APPROVED** by the Mayor and Council of the City of Claremore, Oklahoma, this 19<sup>th</sup> day of June, 2023, by vote on Sections Nos. 1 & 2 and then by separate vote on Section No. 3 (the Emergency Clause).

ATTEST:

  
MAYOR SIGNATURE

  
CITY CLERK SIGNATURE

